
DeSoto Hardee Highlands Okeechobee & Polk Counties 

Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
Agenda 

March 9, 2016 
CareerSource Heartland 

5901 US Hwy 27 South, Suite 1 
Sebring, FL 

9:30 a.m. 

CALL TO ORDER – Chairman Buddy Mansfield 

• Invocation
• Pledge of Allegiance
• Roll Call
• Announcements

AGENDA ITEM #1   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

AGENDA ITEM #2  COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION 

A. February 10, 2016, Council Meeting Minutes
B. February 2016 Financial Report

• Action Recommended:  Approval
• Exhibit #2: A. Minutes - Page 5

B. Financial Report – will be distributed at 
meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM #3  DESOTO COUNTY ACTIVITIES REPORT 

June Fisher, DeSoto County Administrator, will update the Council on current activities 
in DeSoto County.   

• Action Recommended:  Information Only
• Exhibit:  None

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 1 of 93



AGENDA ITEM #4  AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 
2015 

CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP, will present the audit report for FY 2014-15.  

• Action Recommended:  Accept FY 2014-15 Audit Report
• Exhibit #4:  Audit Report for FY 2014-15 - Page 13 

AGENDA ITEM #5  RESOLUTION FOR FY 2016-17 TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED (TD) PLANNING GRANT 

Staff will present the TD planning grant and request authorization to submit to TD 
Commission. 

• Action Recommended:  Adopt Resolution Number 2016-3A
• Exhibit #5:  Resolution Number 2016-3A - Page 89 

AGENDA ITEM #6  CERTIFICATION OF TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 
(TD) LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD (LCB) MEMBERSHIP 

New members have been appointed to the TD LCB and certification of the current 
membership is required. 

• Action Recommended:  Certify TD LCB Membership
• Exhibit #6:  TD LCB Membership List - Page 91 

AGENDA ITEM #7  COUNCIL CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTING 
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED DESIGNATED OFFICIAL PLANNING 
AGENCY (DOPA) DESIGNATION FOR DESOTO COUNTY. 

DeSoto County Board of County Commissioners is considering a request to the 
Commission on Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) to discontinue as the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Designated Planning Agency (DOPA) for DeSoto 
County.  Resolution 2016-3B states that if asked by the CTD to accept the DOPA 
responsibilities for DeSoto County, the Council accepts that responsibility. 

• Action Recommended:  Adopt Resolution 2016-3B
• Exhibit #7:  Resolution 2016-3B - Page 93 

AGENDA ITEM #8  FULL-SCALE EMERGENCY TRAINING EXERCISE UPDATE 

Staff will present a briefing on the full-scale emergency training exercise which was held 
at the Lakeland Linder Regional Airport on February 18, 2016.  The training exercise 
was designed to test the capabilities of airport and community emergency response 
staff in the event of an aviation incident.  The CFRPC provides support to Emergency 
Management throughout the region in the coordination of training exercises in order to 
allow first responders and other emergency management personnel to improve their 
skills in dealing with unexpected events. 

• Action Recommended:  Information Only

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 2 of 93



• Exhibit:  None

AGENDA ITEM #9  UPDATE ON THE HEARTLAND REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
PLANNING ORGANIZATION (HRTPO) 

Staff will update the Council on current activities of the HRTPO.  

• Action Recommended:  Information Only
• Exhibit:  None

AGENDA ITEM #10  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

The Executive Director will report on the following work activities. 

A. Legislative Update
B. Grant Opportunity

• Action Recommended:  Information Only
• Exhibit:  None

AGENDA ITEM #11  OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Set date, time, and location for next meeting.
B. Other Business

ADJOURN 

Please be advised that if you desire to appeal any decisions made as a result of the above hearing or meeting, you will need a 
record of the proceedings and in some cases a verbatim record is required.  You must make your own arrangements to produce this 
record (Florida Statute 286.0105). 
“The Central Florida Regional Planning Council conducts business in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and 
other nondiscrimination laws.  Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, 
disability, familial, or income status.  In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with disabilities needing special 
accommodations to participate in this proceeding should contact Patricia M. Steed, Executive Director, 555 E. Church Street, 
Bartow, FL 863-534-7130 x 130 within two working days of receipt of this notification.” If hearing impaired call:  (TDD) 1-800-955-
8771 or voice impaired call:  1-800-955-8770 via Florida Relay Service.” 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 3 of 93



This page was intentionally left blank. 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 4 of 93



February 10, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes 1 

Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
February 10, 2016 

Curtis Ezelle Complex  
Hardee County Government Services Building 

315 North 6th Avenue 
Wauchula, FL  33873 

9:30 a.m. 

Meeting Minutes 

Vice-Chair Edie Yates called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.  Norman White offered the 
invocation and the Council Pledged Allegiance to the Flag.   

Oath of Office 

Norman White, Council Attorney, administered the Oath of Office to new Council Member 
William Twyford, Winter Haven City Commissioner. 

Roll was called with the following members present. 

Vice-Chairman, Commissioner Edie Yates, City of Lakeland 
City Councilman Joe Fink, City of Arcadia 
Jackie Tucker, DeSoto County Gubernatorial Appointee 
Commissioner Mike Thompson, Hardee County 
City Councilwoman Neda Cobb, City of Wauchula  
Chet Huddleston, Hardee County Gubernatorial Appointee 
Commissioner Don Elwell, Highlands County 
Mayor John Shoop, City of Sebring 
Donna Howerton, Highlands County Gubernatorial Appointee; Highlands County 

School Board 
Commissioner Bryant Culpepper, Okeechobee County 
City Commissioner, Mike O’Connor, City of Okeechobee 
Commissioner Melony Bell, Polk County 
City Commissioner Pat Huff, City of Bartow and Ridge League of Cities 
City Commissioner, William Twyford, City of Winter Haven 
Hazel Sellers, Polk County Gubernatorial Appointee; Polk County School Board 
Jeff Kincart, Polk County Gubernatorial Appointee 
Earl Hahn, DeSoto County Planning Director, Ex-officio 
Jennifer Stults, Florida Department of Transportation, Ex-officio 
Elizabeth “Libby” Maxwell, South Florida Water Management District, Ex-officio 

Members absent: 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 5 of 93



February 10, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes 2 

Chairman Commissioner Buddy Mansfield, DeSoto County 
Elvie Posey, Okeechobee County Gubernatorial Appointee 
Todd Miller, Hardee County Planning Director, Ex-officio 
Ben Dunn, Highlands County Development Services Director, Ex-officio 
Bill Royce, Okeechobee County Planning Director, Ex-officio 
Tom Deardorff, Polk County Director of Growth Management, Ex-officio 
Jim Golden, Southwest Florida Water Management District, Ex-officio 
Mary Yeargan, Department of Environmental Protection, Ex-officio 

Announcements 

Under announcements, Vice-Chair Edie Yates presented Kathy Hall, CFRPC Program 
Coordinator, with an engraved crystal vase in recognition of her 35 years working with the 
Council. 

Pat Steed welcomed Winter Haven Commissioner William Twyford to the Council.  She 
thanked Donna Howerton, Highlands County School Board, and Hazel Sellers, Polk 
County School Board, for accepting the Governor’s reappointment to the Council. 

Ms. Steed stated that the CFRPC received an award from the National Association of 
Development Organizations (NADO) for their work in developing the East Lake Combee 
Area Wide Plan.  The Council also received a second award from NADO, along with the 
other Regional Planning Councils in the state, for developing one platform for each 
Council’s Statewide Coordinated Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
(CEDS).  In addition to those awards, the CFRPC also received an American Planning 
Association, Heart of Florida, 2015 Award of Merit in the category of Plan-It for work done 
on the East Lake Parker West North Combee Area Wide Plan.  Finally, the CFRPC 
received an award from the American Planning Association, Heart of Florida, 2015 
Planning Award for Outstanding Contribution in the category of Build-it for work on the 
Mulberry Health Care Clinic, Brownfields to Healthfields Project.  This is the top recognition 
award only given a few times in the past.   

Pat Huff recognized Pat Steed for being elected to serve on the Board of Directors for the 
National Association of Development Organizations (NADO). 

Norman White pointed out that NADO is a National Organization and it was a testament to 
Ms. Steed’s credentials for having been elected to a seat on that board. 

Bryant Culpepper asked about the status of the application for Gubernatorial Appointee 
submitted by Robert Keith from Okeechobee County.  Ms. Steed stated that the 
Okeechobee County Gubernatorial Seat on the Council is currently filled.  She explained 
that once the applications are submitted to the Governor’s office, they make the 
appointments then notify Council staff.  She suggested that Mr. Keith keep his application 
current with the Governor’s office.   

AGENDA ITEM #1  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 6 of 93



 

February 10, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes  3  
 

Vice-Chair Yates opened the public comment period.  The public comment period closed 
with no comments. 
 
AGENDA ITEM #2  COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION 
 

A. December 9, 2015 Council Meeting Minutes 
 
Vice –Chair Yates asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the 
December 9, 2015 Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
MOTION 
 
There being none, Jackie Tucker moved to approve the Council Meeting Minutes as 
submitted.  Chet Huddleston seconded. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
B. December 2015 Financial Report 
 
Pat Steed presented and reviewed the Statement of Activities and Statement of Net Assets 
for the month ended December 31, 2015.  
 
MOTION 
 
Joe Fink moved to approve the December 2015 Financial Report as presented.  Jeff 
Kincart seconded. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM #3  HARDEE COUNTY ACTIVITIES UPDATE 
 
Lex Albritton, Hardee County Administrator, updated the Council on current activities in 
Hardee County.  He mentioned that the Hardee County Commission recently approved an 
approximate 6% millage rate increase.  About 30 new single family homes are under 
construction in Hardee County.  Also, about 3 million dollars’ worth of commercial permits 
have been applied for in the County.  A new community center will begin construction soon 
at Hardee Lakes, with funds contributed by the Mosaic Company.  Bowling Green is 
planning for a new fire station to begin construction soon.  Hardee County Civic Center is 
being renovated.  Mr. Albritton reported that Florican Company, a fertilizer distributing 
company, has relocated to Hardee County, with about 70 new jobs.  Also, Caresink 
Company has opened in Hardee County with a potential of creating 200 new jobs.  He 
reported that Florida Hospital is planning to construct a new 35 million dollar Hospital in 
Hardee County.  Lastly, Hardee County recently received an application from Mosaic 
Company for the 28,000 acre Ona Phosphate Mine Facility. 
 
Neda Cobb, Wauchula City Councilmember, announced that the Cities of Wauchula, 
Bowling Green and Zolfo Springs will be hosting the Ridge League of Cities annual dinner 
in December at the newly renovated Hardee County Civic Center. 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 7 of 93



February 10, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes 4 

AGENDA ITEM #4  FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION ADMINISTRATION TITLE  VI  PLAN 

Marcia Staszko, Transportation Disadvantaged Director, stated that the Council, as a 
recipient of Federal Transportation Administration (FTA) funds, is required to develop, 
adopt, and implement a Title VI Policy and Plan that complies with the requirements of 
FTA Circular 4702.1B.  Title VI is a federal statute that provides for non-discrimination 
within the Transportation Disadvantaged federally funded program.  The draft Title VI Plan 
was provided to each member for their review and consideration.  This plan will guide all 
CFRPC operations.  Discussion followed. 

MOTION 

Pat Huff moved to adopt the Federal Transportation Administration Title VI Plan as 
presented.  Joe Fink seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM #5  RESOLUTION TO EXECUTE A JOINT PARTICIPATION 
AGREEMENT (JPA) WITH FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) 

Pat Steed stated that this JPA is between the City of Lakeland and FDOT District One to 
conduct a Complete Street Charrette and Master Plan for a portion of SR 37 in Lakeland.  
FDOT wishes to engage the services of the Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 
supported by the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC), to study and 
implement ways to improve mobility, quality of life, and economic vitality along the historic 
district of South Florida Avenue in Lakeland’s Dixieland and downtown areas.  The TCRPC 
has a particular expertise in conducting these types of Complete Streets Charrettes and 
Master Plans.  The proposal is to enter into an agreement with FDOT and authorize staff to 
negotiate and execute an agreement with TCRPC.  The project is expected to last 
approximately one year. 

MOTION 

Don Elwell moved to adopt Resolution Number 2016-2 as presented.  Melony Bell 
seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM #6  REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) FOR PLANNING 
SERVICES 

Pat Steed stated that every five years the Council solicits bids from a variety of consultants 
to work under a continuing services agreement.  The area of expertise needed for CFRPC 
tasks are:  Transportation and Traffic Planning; Environmental/Ecological Planning; 
Hydrologic Planning; General Urban Planning, including Data Analysis and 
Comprehensive Planning; and Emergency Management.  Ms. Steed described the 
selection process staff would follow.  Discussion followed. 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 8 of 93



February 10, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes 5 

MOTION 

Hazel Sellers moved to authorize staff to issue the request for qualifications for consulting 
services.  Chet Huddleston seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM #7  REQUEST FOR SEALED BIDS FOR NOISE STUDY DATA 
INTERPRETATION 

Pat Steed stated that the Council requires services to interpret noise study data as part of 
the Avon Park Joint Land Use Study (JLUS).  This is funded by the Department of 
Defense, Office of Economic Adjustment, whom requires price be a determining factor.  
She requested the Council authorize staff to conduct a Request for Sealed Bids process 
for Noise Study Data Interpretation, as well as authorize staff to conduct the procurement 
process. 

MOTION 

Pat Huff moved to authorize staff to conduct a Request for Sealed Bids process for Noise 
Study Data Interpretation, as well as authorize staff to conduct the procurement process.  
Melony Bell seconded 

Motion carried unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM #8  APPOINT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR 2016 

Vice-Chair Edie Yates appointed the following members to serve on the Council’s 
Executive Committee:  Chairman Buddy Mansfield, Vice Chair Edie Yates, Jackie Tucker, 
Mike Thompson, Don Elwell, Mike O’Connor, Melony Bell and Neda Cobb. 

MOTION 

Hazel Sellers moved to approve the Executive Committee for 2016 as appointed.  Chet 
Huddleston seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM #9  ACTIVITIES OF THE HEARTLAND REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
PLANNING ORGANIZATION (HRTPO) 

Pat Steed updated the Council on the current activities of the recently formed HRTPO.  
When the HRTPO was formed in April of 2015, they entered into a staffing services 
agreement with the Council.  The primary challenge has been meeting absolute deadlines 
for a number of required major documents that must be completed.  One of those primary 
efforts is the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), which normally would be a 30 
month task, must be prepared in an eight month period.  She reported that staff is on 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 9 of 93



February 10, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes 6 

schedule with the LRTP, as well as on schedule with the other required documents.  
Showing a PowerPoint presentation, she summarized the LRTP and described HRTPO 
activities to date. 

Vice Chair Yates added that staffing the HRTPO has been a major undertaking by the 
CFRPC to meet all required deadlines to get the HRTPO to this point.  She commended 
staff on their accomplishment thus far. 

Ms. Steed thanked the HRTPO Board, as well as their Technical Advisory Committee 
(TAC) and their Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) for their hard work and dedication. 

AGENDA ITEM #10  REPORT ON FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
(FRCA) JANUARY POLICY BOARD MEETING 

Pat Steed distributed the FRCA Annual Report and Directory for 2014-2015.  She referred 
to a Program Matrix listing each RPC and pointed out that the CFRPC is engaged in all the 
programs listed on the matrix except two, and one of those was coastal planning.  Also, 
some of the CFRPC’s projects are highlighted in the Report. 

Pat Huff, Immediate Past President of FRCA, and Councilmember Jackie Tucker reported 
on the FRCA Policy Board meeting that was held in January.  Discussion followed. 

Bryant Culpepper suggested that one of the five counties in the region give a report at 
each Council meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM #11  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

A. Legislative Update

Pat Steed reported on legislative activity in Tallahassee.  She stated that for the last five 
years, Regional Planning Councils have not received funding.  This year, it was decided 
that the RPCs would not seek a line item appropriation from the Legislature.  Instead, a 
proposal was submitted to conduct Capacity Building for Statewide Job Creation within 
Florida’s Industry Clusters using Economic Model Incorporated (REMI) economic 
forecasting tool software used by all RPCs.  Ms. Steed distributed information regarding 
the project. The RPCs continue to work under contract with many state agencies. 
Discussion followed. 

B. Current Status of Projects

Pat Steed distributed and summarized a list of Legislative Bills for January 29, 2016. 

AGENDA ITEM #12  OTHER BUSINESS 

The next meeting was scheduled for March 9, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. at CareerSource 
Heartland in Sebring.  

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned. 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 10 of 93



February 10, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes 7 

Respectfully submitted, 

__________________________________ 
Commissioner Buddy Mansfield, Chairman 
February 10, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 11 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 12 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 13 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 14 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 15 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 16 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 17 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 18 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 19 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 20 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 21 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 22 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 23 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 24 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 25 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 26 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 27 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 28 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 29 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 30 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 31 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 32 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 33 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 34 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 35 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 36 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 37 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 38 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 39 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 40 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 41 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 42 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 43 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 44 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 45 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 46 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 47 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 48 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 49 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 50 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 51 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 52 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 53 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 54 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 55 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 56 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 57 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 58 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 59 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 60 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 61 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 62 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 63 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 64 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 65 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 66 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 67 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 68 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 69 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 70 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 71 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 72 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 73 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 74 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 75 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 76 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 77 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 78 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 79 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 80 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 81 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 82 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 83 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 84 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 85 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 86 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 87 of 93



This page was intentionally left blank. 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 88 of 93



RESOLUTION 2016-3A 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL HEREINAFTER BOARD, HEREBY 

 AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED TRUST FUND GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE 

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, this BOARD is eligible to receive a Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant 
and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 427.0159, 
Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2 Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD THAT: 

1. The BOARD has the authority to enter into this grant agreement.

2. The BOARD authorizes Patricia M. Steed, Executive Director to execute the grant agreement
on behalf of the Central Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for
the Transportation Disadvantaged.

3. The BOARD’s Registered Agent in Florida is Patricia M. Steed.  The Registered Agents
address is :   555 E. Church Street, Bartow, FL  33830

4. The BOARD authorizes Patricia M. Steed, Executive Director to sign any and all agreements
or contracts which are required in connection with the grant agreement.

5. The BOARD authorizes Patricia M. Steed, Executive Director to sign any and all assurances,
reimbursement invoices, warranties, certifications and any other documents which may be
required in connection with the agreement or subsequent agreements.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 9TH DAY OF MARCH, 2016 

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

_________________________________________ 
Juril O. Mansfield, Chairman 

ATTEST:  ____________________________________ 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 89 of 93



This page was intentionally left blank. 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 90 of 93



03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 91 of 93



This page was intentionally left blank. 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 92 of 93



 

  
 
 

RESOLUTION 2016-3B 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL (CFRPC) REGARDING THE CFRPC’s INTEREST IN 

BEING DESIGNATED THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 
DESIGNATED OFFICIAL PLANNING AGENCY (DOPA) FOR DESOTO COUNTY 

  
 

WHEREAS,  DeSoto County Board of County Commissioners may no longer be engaged in 
Transportation Disadvantaged Planning activities as of June 30, 2016, and 

 
WHEREAS, the CFRPC is currently the Transportation Disadvantaged Designated Official Planning 
Agency (DOPA) for the multi-county service area of Hardee, Highlands, and Okeechobee, and 

 
 WHEREAS, DeSoto County is a member county of the CFRPC. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

• The CFRPC, if requested, will accept responsibility to fulfill the role of Designated Official 
Planning Agency for Transportation Disadvantaged planning activities in DeSoto County. 

 
• That CFRPC Executive Director, Patricia M. Steed, is authorized to enter into any grant or other 

agreements to facilitate the assumption of this responsibility by the CFRPC. 
 

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 9TH DAY OF MARCH, 2016 
 
     CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
 
 
     ____________________________________________ 
     Juril O. Mansfield, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST:  _________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

03-09-16 CFRPC Agenda Package Page 93 of 93


	03-09-16_CFRPC_Agenda
	AGENDA ITEM #2  COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION
	AGENDA ITEM #11  OTHER BUSINESS
	ADJOURN

	blank_page
	03-09-16_Exhibit2A_Minutes_from_02-10-16
	blank_page
	03-09-16_Exhibit4A_Audit_Report_FY2014-15
	03-09-16_Exhibit4B_Audit_Report_FY2014-15
	blank_page
	03-09-16_Exhibit5_Resolution_2016-3A
	blank_page
	03-09-16_Exhibit6_TD_LCB_Membership_List
	blank_page
	03-09-16_Exhibit7_Resolution_2016-3B



